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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA e RS
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21 US.C. § 841(a)(D)
21 U.S.C. § 846

SRIRAML.OO KESARI, M.D.

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury Charges:
BACKGROUND

At all times material to this Indictment:

1. Defendant SRIRAMLOO KESARI, M.D., was a medical doctor licensed to
practice medicine in the State of West Virginia.

2 Defendant SRIRAMLOO KESARI, M.D., had an active Drug Enforcement
Administration (DEA) registfation number that allowed him to prescribe controlled substances,
including Schedule III controlled substances, for legitimate medical purposes in the usual course
of his professional medical practice and within the bounds of medical practice.

COUNT ONE
(Conspiracy to Distribute a Controlled Substance)

3. From in or about October 2018, through in or about May 2019, at or near Danville,
Boone County, West Virginia, and elsewhere, within the Southern District of West Virginia,
defendant SRIRAMLOO KESARI, and other persons, whose identities are known and unknown

to the grand jury, knowingly conspired to commit an offense in violation of 21 U.S.C. §841 (a)(1),



that is, knowingly and intentionally to distribute quantities of Suboxone, a Schedule III Controlled

Substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.
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PUBLIC INFORMATION RELEASE

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V. Criminal No. 2:19-cr-
SRIRAMLOO KESARI MD

An indictment was returned today by the Grand Jury for the United States
District Court for the Southern District of West Virginia meeting at Charleston

charging the above defendant with violation of federal law in connection with
conspiracy to commit distribution of controlled substances, in violation of 21 USC 846.

Pertinent information concerning the defendant is set forth below:

DEFENDANT'S NAME: SRIRAMLOO KESARI AGE: 77
MARRIED Yes EMPLOYER (If known):

INVESTIGATING AGENCY: DEA

CHARGES: 21 USC 846

POSSIBLE PENALTY: 20 years, $1 Million Fine

MICHAEL B. STUART
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

PLEASE NOTE: The Fifth Amendment and applicable Federal law gives a criminal defendant a
personal right of Indictment by grand jury for Federal crimes punishable by more than one year
imprisonment. And Indictment is a formal, written accusation by a grand jury. An Indictment is
not proof of guilt, and the defendant is presumed innocent until and unless the defendant is
found guilty.



